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AT&T Florida 
Jerry D. Hendrix 
Regulatory Vice President 
150 S Monroe St Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1561 

Re: Docket No. 090525-TP 

Dear Mr. Hendrix: 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

llis will acknowledge receipt of the notice of adoption of existing interconnection, 
unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a 
AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and DIECA Communications, Inc. d/b/a Covad 
Communications Company by MCC Telephony of Florida, LLC, which was filed in this office on 
December 3, 2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members 
will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office ofGeneral Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 
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Dorothy Menasco QqwJa5-W ADMINISTRATIVE 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Tuesday, December 08,2009 8:40 AM 
Jeff Bates 
Lee Fulcher; Ann Cole; Laura King 
RE: CASRs 

Thank you for the clarification! We made the change to the docket title per DN 11793-09. We will add this 
clarification to administrative correspondence. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Tuesday, December 08,2009 8:22 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: CASRs 

Yes, it did mean "take out", but I also intended to send an e-mail request. AT&T's correction was received at 
about the same time and slipped my mind. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Mon 12/7/2009 5:27 PM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Cc: Ann Cole; Laura King; Lee Fulcher 
Subject: CASRs 

Good afternoon, Jeff. Lee Fulcher just brought us a copy of a CASR revision form in Docket 090525. In the 
docket title, "with modifications" is crossed out and the letters "T.O." have been written in. I wanted to confirm 
whether or not those letters stand for "take out." If not, please provide clarification. 

Also, in order to make changes in a timely manner, please send requests for docket title revisions to Cathi via e- 
mail with a cc to me in case she out of the office. The CASRs don't usually come to my section (documents). 
Requesting that from Cathi directly will ensure that nothing falls through the cracks. Thank you for your help, 
and let me know if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-41 3-6770 
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